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% 22, Albemarle Street,

1 The Persia Society. London,W.1.

- April 8th, 1919.

Dear Sir,.

In reply to your letter of the 28th. of February I
am to say on the best euthority tha£ the conditions in Persia
are considered propitious fof undertaking repairs to the ---
Tomb of Avicenna at Hamadan,

I trust you will }ofgive the liberty I am taking in mention-
ing the folloﬁing. I was discussing the 2bove question with
an officer the other day just lately arrived from Hemadan,&
he told me thet the tomb was in very fair repair,but great
improvements could be made to the steps leading up to the -
tomb. |

I must apologise for the long delay in answering your 1ettab

But this has been due to a change X® of Honerary Secretaries

in the Society and not to oversight.

Fifthfully yours,
Capteain,
PERSIA SOCIETY.
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